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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: December 14, 2017
TO: Administrative file for NDA 209963
FROM: Diana Walker, PhD; Regulatory Health Project Manager

Division of Anesthesia, Analgesia, and Addiction Products, Office of New Drugs
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 209963

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 209963, GOPRELTO (cocaine hydrochloride nasal
solution, 4%)

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:
AMSPACHER, VALERIE
BHATTARAM, VENKATESH A
DINATALE, MIRIAM C
HERTZ, SHARON

JANI, PARINDA

KINSLEY, STEVEN

KWATRA, DEEP

LEE, KOUNG U

LI, FENG

LIEDTKA, JANE E

MARATHE, DHANANJAY D
MATHEW, DAVIS

MELLON, RICHARD D
PETIT-SCOTT, RENEE

PINTO, JULIA

POHLMAN, JANICE K
RACOOSIN, JUDITH A

ROCA, RIGOBERTO
SCHLICK, JAMES H

SMITH, DEREK

SWEENEY, NEAL
TOWNSEND, OTTO L
VENKATARAM, UBRANI
WALKER, DIANA L
WILLIAMS, LAKISHA M

XU, YUN

Reference ID: 4195637
Reference ID: 4199064 «





